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Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 

DECISION 
 
[1] On 4 May 2009, Independent Education Union of Australia lodged in the 
Industrial Registry the prescribed information in relation to an election, for the remainder 
of the term of office, for the following office: 
 
 Assistant Federal Secretary (1) 
  
 [2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed office is required to be held 
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the 
election by the Australian Electoral Commission. 
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HO, Sokwei 

From: HO, Sokwei
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2009 2:22 PM
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'
Subject: E2009/152 Independent Education Union ACT
Attachments: E2009-152 _2_ _2_.pdf; IEU Rules.pdf
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15/05/2009

Dear AEC, 
  
Please find attached the decision issued by the Deputy Industrial Registrar in relation to the above matter.  
The current rules of the organisation are attached. 
  
No alterations have been lodged to those rules. 
  
Kind Regards 
SOKWEI HO 
Statutory Services Branch 
 
Australian Industrial Relations Commission 
11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
Telephone: (03) 8661 7882 
Facsimile: (03) 9655 0410 
Email: sokwei.ho@airc.gov.au 
  



HO, Sokwei 

From: HO, Sokwei
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2009 2:28 PM
To: 'ieu@ieu.org.au'
Subject: E2009/152
Attachments: E2009-152 _2_ _2_.pdf
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Dear Mr Watt, Federal Secretary 
  
Please find attached the decision issued by Deputy Industrial Registrar Nassios dated 15 May 2009. The AEC 
has been notified of the decision. 
  
Regards 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2009 11:14 AM
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'
Subject: Prescribed Information for IEU ACT - E2009/152
Attachments: Ltr Registrar re federal office election 2009 additional assist secretary.doc
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15/05/2009

Dear AEC, 
  
Please find attached the prescribed information lodged by the Independent Education Union of Australia. 
  
  
Kind Regards, 
  
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
  



C:\Documents and Settings\ho\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK7F\Ltr Registrar re federal office election 
2009 additional assist secretary (3).doc 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 May 2009  
 
The Registrar 
Australian Industrial Relations Commission 
GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
 
Dear Registrar, 
 
I wish to advise that pursuant to rule 18 of the IEUA Constitution, a ballot is required for 
the election of an additional Assistant Federal Secretary.  This position arises as a 
consequence of amendments to the IEUA rules (R2009/203 and R2009/244) of 16 April 
2009 
 
For the purposes of subsection 189(1) of the RAO Schedule and regulation 138, I provide 
the following information: 
 
(a) The office of an additional Assistant Federal Secretary is the office in respect of 

which an election is required. 

(b) The election is required because the of amendment to the IEUA rules (R2009/203 
and R2009/244). 

(c) The electorate comprises the Federal Council.  The rules provide the officers as 
listed in (a) be elected by and from Federal Council. 

(d) The voting system to be employed in the conduct of the election is the collegiate 
electoral system. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
 
Chris Watt 
Federal Secretary 

INDEPENDENT EDUCATION UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
Unit 10, 40 Brisbane Ave, Barton, ACT 2600 

PO Box 177 Deakin West, ACT 2600 
Ph: (02) 6273 3107 
Fax: (02) 6273 3710 
Email: ieu@ieu.org.au 
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